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  July 12, 2022 

VIA REGULAR MAIL & EMAIL  

Hon. Joseph L. Fiordaliso, President 

New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 

c/o Acting Secretary Carmen Dias 

44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor P.O. Box 350 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350 

board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov 

 

Re:   IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF OCEAN WIND LLC PURSUANT TO         

                  N.J.S.A. 48:3-87.1(f) 

BPU Docket No.: QO22050347 

 

Dear President Fiordaliso: 

 

Be advised that the undersigned serves as the Solicitor for the Township of Dennis (hereinafter referred 

to as “Township”), County of Cape May. Please accept this letter in lieu of a more formal request on 

behalf of the Township to extend the time to apply for intervention in the above captioned matter. On 

June 29, 2022, the Board of Public Utilities entered an Order in the above referenced matter, effective 

Friday, July 1, 2022, which stated, in part, that any party seeking to intervene must do so on or before 

July 15, 2022.   

 

As you are aware, the outcome of the pending petition has potential implications for all sixteen (16) 

municipalities within Cape May County, including the Township. As such, the Township is currently 

contemplating filing a Motion to Intervene.  However, prior to making a determination as to the proper 

course of action, the governing body of the Township will have to meet and discuss the same. In 

keeping the July 15, 2022 date as the deadline for potential parties to file for intervention, the 

Township would be prejudiced insomuch as it would be nearly impossible for them to decide the 

proper course of action and to draft the appropriate Motion paperwork within the limited timeframe 

provided by the Board of Public Utilities. 
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Therefore, it is respectfully requested that the Board of Public Utilities extend the deadline for filing 

a Motion to Intervene to July 31, 2022.  The proposed extension would not be prejudicial to any 

interested party nor would it cause any significant delay in the matter. If you have any questions or 

seek additional information, please do not hesitate to contact my office. Thank you for your anticipated 

time and consideration in this matter. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

/s/ Kyle Weinberg  
Kyle D. Weinberg, Esquire 

 

 
cc: VIA EMAIL ONLY 

Mayor Zeth Matalucci 

 Parties on service list 


